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Dear Mr Page

General Medical Council - Dr Barton

I understand that you telephoned a couple of weeks ago to discuss the case in relation to your mother.
I do apologise that I have not been able to return your call. Unfortunately, the number that we
recorded for you was incorrect and I do not have another telephone number for you.

I would be grateful if you would telephone me, at your convenience, to discuss the case further.

I look forward to hearing from you and would like to apologise again for any inconvenience that this
may have caused you.

Yours sincerely

Code A

Tamsin Tomlinson
for Field Fisher Waterhouse LLP
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